Todd Overton o -

From: Keuy Prlce [kally@bbatlanta comj
Sent: : eaday, Atugust 25, 2004 1:39 PM
To; Bob Hamman

Ce: Todd Overton; Chris Hamman
Subject: Taitwinds: Sports corporation

Please prov1de us with a2 status report on the claxm payment for the 6th consecutive Tour
de Friance win by Lance Armstrong.

Look foward to hedring from you.
'l’h'a'n’ks Kelly

This e~mail and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential
intorid den. Tf you are nob the intended recipient, yon should lmmedlately stap reading
this messageé and delete it from y@ur system’ kny unauthorl ed K i i
sopying, or other use of this 58, ]

personal messages express solely the sendgr ‘s views and not those of'Brown & Brown,

2st COW 5ot 5 ‘message may not be copiey or
fs . @nd any attachments are belleved
it affect a y omputer system into which
: k_ént to ensure that it is

to be free of any’virus or et".r defect that
i ds received and op ned,klt is the resp0n51b

jozntly ot séﬁerally, for- PR o -5
YO Tes message in error; please immedlately notify the. sender at
‘kelly@bbatlanta com .
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‘Todd Overton _ , -

e

[kelly@bbatlanta cem]

From: ic

Sent: _ ugust 27, 2004 1:26 PM
To: ) n

Ce: Todd Overton Chiis Hamman
Subjeet: RE: Tailwinds Sports corporation

€an someone please give me an update asap? Thank youl
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~—==Qriginal Message=—-——
From: Kelly Price
Bent: Wednesday, August 25, 2004 2:39 pM

Tor ‘bob.hamman@scaprofo. om! 7
Cce: 'todd.pvertonlscapromo. com’ ; chrls hamman@scaprome. com'
Subject: Tallw;nds Sperts cerporation

Please pIOVlde us WIth a status report on the claim payment for the Bth <onsecutive Tour
& France win by lance Armstrong

:Lnformaticn If yau are not the lntended rec1pient, | Amd iad P IEES
t & message and delete it iram y R sy em_ Any un ,thorlzed reading, d;st ibution,
] tly preh b ed, ALT

press solely: _ '
Ine br Brgwnr& Brown,

-to be free of any virus or ok ), e
1% die re,elved and opened, it is the IESPGHSIbllltY of the rec pl nt to ensure— hat 1t is
1 e and no resp'nSLblllty 1s accepted by Brown & Bréwn Ing: of it subsidiaries or
liates either jointly or severall: r or daniage arisimg from its use. If

3 o 't message in erroy, please 1mmediately notify the sender at
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Iadd Overton

From: 'Kelly Price ,[kelly@bbatlanta com]

‘Sent: Wednesday, September 01,2004 1:18 PM
To: ' » )

Co: Todd Ov srton; Chis Hamman

Subject: Lance ArmstrongTailwind/ Bonus payment

This is the response we reec'd after sending an update earlier this week. Payment of the
bonuses must made within 30 days the win. We are a week past that date WITHOUT any
updates from SCA. Bob, there is going to letters from attorneys soon if we can't give them
an update.

==—=—~0riginal Messagé~———=
From* Laura Rundley [mailto: Lhundley@planetese.Gom]
5day September 01, 2004 2:02 PM

‘ y 7
Cc. Blll Stapleton
Bubjectt RE: Bonus payment

Terry

Thank yeu SO . much for the updatel I really appreciate all you are d01ng

legally 1f we cannat Obtaln fall pa ent on thés
the week. We just cannot accept this draggln | Ox
understand that as hanée's«m IFETNE : 5 G L ity to him to

11 this bonus money in a timely mannel and enf : contracts we
2% £ ¢ O jopldn 't mind please update: me immediately as
you have contact with the. cufstanding carriers.

longei._?leasé'

Additionally, we are interested in discussing potential bonus toverage
for geveral members of our team for next year. Hopefully we cdn do this
as soon as we collect the 2004 money.

‘Thanks again for all your help,

Lavra
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